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Joseph M. Farley Nuclear Plant - Unit 2 
Withdrawal of Request for Relief, RR-59 

Temporary Non-Code Repair of Service Water Piping 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

On May 11, 2006, Southern Nuclear Operating Company (SNC) submitted a 
proposed request for relief (RR-59) for a temporary non-Code repair of a service 
water piping pinhole leak downstream of Q2P16V560. The request for relief was to 
remain in effect until the next refueling outage or the next Unit 2 cold shutdown 
greater than 30 days, whichever occurred first. Pursuant to the submittal of the 
request for relief, the subject pinhole leak was repaired during the Unit 2 outage 
(2R18). Therefore, SNC hereby withdraws the proposed request for relief, RR-59. 

This letter contains no NRC commitments. 

If you have any questions, please advise. 

~~,---
B. J. George 
Manager, Nuclear Licensing 

BJG/JLS/phr 

cc:	 Southern Nuclear Operating Company 
Mr. J. T. Gasser, Executive Vice President 
Mr. J. R. Johnson, Vice President - Plant Farley 
Mr. D. H. Jones, Vice President - Engineering 
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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
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